FILED JAN 03, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 00050-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Marguerite MclLean

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Friday, January 03, 2014 12:57 PM

To: Hyma Vedula

Cc: Dale Mailhot; Lynn Deamer

Subject: RE: Confidential DNs 04815-10 and 05253-10 - Dkt 140004-GU
Hyma,

Per this e-mail, The Clerk’s Office will declassify confidential DN 04815-10 and return the document to APA
and declassify confidential DN 05253-10 and forward the document to the public docket file.

Thank you.

Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk

Capital Circle Office Center 5 m
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard : R
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 o =W
(850) 413-6824 g W <
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From: Hyma Vedula 2
Sent: Friday, January 03, 2014 12:08 PM
To: Marguerite McLean
Cc: Dale Mailhot; Lynn Deamer
Subject: RE: Confidential DNs 04815-10 and 05253-10
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Marguerite,
Please return DN 04815-10 (audit work papers) to APA and also send DN 05253-10 (highlighted copy) to the docket file.
Thank you

Hyma Vedula

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Thursday, January 02, 2014 11:16 AM

To: Hyma Vedula

Subject: Confidential DNs 04815-10 and 05253-10

Hyma,
Confidential DNs 04815-10 and 05253-10 have reached their declassification date as of 12/18/2013.

Please advise as to the final action to be taken for these two confidential documents.

Thanks.


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED JAN 03, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 00050-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


DN 04815-10 — APA/Prestwood - (CONFIDENTIAL) Working papers Vol 3 of 3 for FPUC for gas conservation
cost recovery audit (Audit Control No. 09-350-4-4). (x-ref DN 05253-10)

DN 05253-10 - FPUC (Keating) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Information contained in Vol 3 of 3 of staff's audit work
papers for Audit Control No. 09-350-4-4. (x-ref DN 04815-10)

Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician
Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk

Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6824





